From: Andres, Greg

To: Weinstein, Jason; Trusty, James
Sent: 6/8/2011 3:26:07 AM
Subject: Re: OCGS meeting

Skip

From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Trusty, James; Andres, Greg
Sent: Tue Jun 07 21:06:21 2011
Subject: Re: OCGS meeting

| have t0 meet with Lanny about Fast and Furious at same time so can't make it after all

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530

Office: (202) 305-9827

Cell: (202) 330-1514

From: Trusty, James

To: Andres, Greg; Weinstein, Jason
Sent: Tue Jun 07 20:24:03 2011
Subject: OCGS meeting

| see we're on the calendar for tomorrow at 11. I’'m available and fine with coming down, but if you guys think it's better
to just skip this meeting for the time being, please let me know.

DOJ-FF-37254
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